#120341
DISTRICT #3

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager M\, ”
DATE: June 12,2012 (B of T) Date: June 21, 2012
TITLE: 2210 & 2220 Fountain Square Drive (Sunrise Senior Living)

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development #:%0

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a request for a motion

authorizing the following:

1. Signature of Village President on a 30 day waiver notice
2. Signatures of Village President and Clerk on an Assignment and Assumption Agreement; and
3. Signature of Village President on an Esoppel Certificate

Please place this item on the June 21, 2012 Board of Trustees agenda,

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director Date L,
Village Manage' X Date _ ([ /2/)2

NOTE: All matefials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




